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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: July 16, 2013 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Patti Zellner, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Engineering 

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents ofDockets Closed During June 2013 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents of dockets closed during June 2013, identifying 
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. 
According to staff, the document on the report may now be returned to the company. 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6208. 
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DOCKET 

090459-WS 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2013 

DOCKET TITLE 

App.Jication for 
ongmal 
certificates for 
proposed water and 
wastewater system 
and request lor 

initial rates and 
charges in St. 
Lucie ounty by 
Bluefield 
Utilities, LLC. 

DOCPMENT 
00692-13 

Diyision of Englpeerlng 

LEAD SJFJATf. STATUS 

Brady 
Klancke 

Order issued Bluefield gWharton)­
CONFlDENTLAL) 

ertain materia Is 
provided in 
response to 
staff s re�uest 
dated 1/3712. 
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Total number ofrecords: 




